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Schedule 1.9

State of Organization State ID DirectRevenue LLC
Entity Name Organization Date Number Ownership
BestOffers, LLC Delaware 03/18/04 3779116 100%
BetterIntemet, LLC Delaware 03/18//04 3779111 100%
DistributionSource,
LLC Delaware 3/5/03 3632709 100%
Free Phone, LL.C Delaware 3/5/03 3723113 100%
Grand Street Media Delaware 3/5/03 3632400 100%
Buying, LLC
ThinkMedia, LLC* Delaware 3/5/03 3632699 100%
Converted from ThinkMedia, LP as of March 18, 2003
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Re: Server Matrix

Subject: ke: Server Matrix
From: Danie'l Doman <dan@ di
Date: Fri, 27 Aug 2004 08:25:1
To: "Andrew Fdncer <andrew@

thanks!

On Aug 27, 2004, at 7:31 AM, Andrew Pancer wrote:

NCt 1o slow anvthing cowrn b putl evervining in my n
----- Onginal Message -----

From: Danie] Doman

To: Joshua Abram

Cc: Raffi Minassian ; Andrew Pancer : Alan Murray
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2004 10:03 PM
Subject: Fwd: Server Matrjx

josh -1 believe vou are the master of this game....

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Andrew Pancer" <andrew @direct-revenue.conc
Date: August 26,2004 7:18:18 PM EDT
To: "Alan Murray" <alan@direct-revenue.com>

Cc: "Raffi Minassian" <raffi@direct-revenue.com>, "Daniel Doman" <dan@ai
Subject: Server Matrix

rect-revenue.com>

1 am having a heck of a time setting up this Server Matrix company. We have an address, phone and
email with Officescape but they are aisc requining & copy of 17 & valid drivers iicense (or other photo
1D) and 2) both sides of a credit card w same name as the photo 1D.

I want to use someone’s info so that this is not associated with DR. Any thougnts®

(Alan, I could use some pointers here. Not as good at this as you are.)

e

| Content- -Type: text/enriched ?;
iiPart 1.1 g
: i Content-Encoding: quoted- pnmable al

6/10/05 3:13 PM
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DBAs and Grand Street Mediz

Subject: DBAs and Grand Street Mecic

From: Joshua Abram <joshua@direci-revenue.com>
Date: Fri, 13 Feb 2004 06:20:56 -050C

To: alan@direct-revenue.com

Alan-

In order to slow down the prcicife
distribution (and so we don't have ¥
Chris to begin using DBAs when possibls Inste

These DBAs have the addec have
name on the Active X modal wrich I o LET . s - rrel =l =
big effect on response.

Since we're keeping "Gr§ndStreet Mediz
in the Thawte process. Again, the name
public. I know that you're using it

distribution wilil prove bad bunkmatec.

The alternative is toc (1)start

T Tom these el cff ¢l
or(2) to take one of the LLF : TR unt th vere TCTIngc TC kiii and tTc
use it.
Let me know if you see z prckiem in using Cramd Street
Thanks,
J
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